Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 1:21 PM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Legal Ad for Thursday July 16, 2020

Attachments: 071720_080420_Pub Mtg Ad.doc

Legal Ad Dept.
Please Place the attached ad in the legal section of the Florida Today on Thursday, July 16, 2020

PUBLISH DATE: Thursday, July 16, 2020
1 affidavit

Acct. # 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Bldg. C Room 301

Viera, Fl., 32955

Sally.lewis@brevardfl.gov
"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in

response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Brevard County Public Meetings Notices
7/17/20 — 8/4/20

‘Friday, July 17, 2020

'8:30a.m.

Meeting will be held via Zoom Conferencing. Call 633-2016 for details.

Tuesday, July 21, 2020

9:00 a.m.

Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard Mosquito
Control District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer

District; Zoning, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 15 Floor, Bldg. C,
Commission Chamber, Contact 633-2001

‘Thursday, July 30, 2020

2:30 p.m.

MIRA Board of Directors, I\/IIR'_A-Office, 2575 N. Courtenay Parkwa.y, Merritt
Island Florida, 2" Floor, Suite 201, Contact 454-6610

Tuesday, August 4, 2020

5:00 P.M.

Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard Mosquito
Control District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer

District; Zoning, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 1% Floor, Bldg. C,
Commission Chamber, Contact 633-2001

Thursday, Au-gust 6, 2020

5:00 p.m.

Zoning - Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard
Mosquito Control District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and
Sewer District; Zoning Meeting 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 1%
Floor, Bldg. C, Commission Chamber, Contact 633-2001

Friday, August 7, 2020

900 a.m.

Investment Committee Meeting, Viera Government Center, 2725 Judge Fran
Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl. Bldg. C, 3" Floor, Flgr_ida Room, Contact 637-2002.

If a person desires to appeal any decision made by this commission with respect to any matter considered at

this meeting or hearing, such a person will need a record of this proceeding and that, for such purposes, such
person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of this proceeding is made, at his/her own expense, which
record includes testimony and evidence upon which any such appeal is to be based. The needs of the hearing
and/or visually impaired persons shall be met if the department sponsoring the meeting/hearing is presented
with such a request no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 12:41 PM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Legal Ad for Thursday July 30, 2020

Attachments: 080320_081420_Pub Mtg Ad.doc

Legal Ad Dept.
Please Place the attached ad in the legal section of the Florida Today on Thursday, July 30, 2020

PUBLISH DATE: Thursday, July 30, 2020
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
8/3/2020 — 8/14/2020

Tuesaa;, August 4, 2020

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

Thursday, August 6, 2020

5:00 p.m.

Board of County Commissioners Zoning; Governing Board of the Brevard

Mosquito Control District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and
Sewer District; Zoning, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 1t Floor,
Bldg. C, Commission Chamber, Contact 633-2001

._Friday, August 7, 2020

9:00 a.m.

Investment Committee Meeting, Viera Government Center, 2725 Judge Fran
Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Bldg. C, 3™ Floor, Florida Room, Contact 637-2002.

Tuesday, August 11, 2020

5:30 P.M.

MELBOURNE TILLMAN MEETING of the Board of County Commissioners;
Governing Board of the Brevard Mosquito Control District; Governing Board of
the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer District; Ted Whitlock Community Center,

Fred Poppe Regional Park, 1951 Malabar Rd, NW, Palm Bay FI.

Thursday, August 13, 202

0

3:00 p.m.

Commission on Aging Meeting, Viera Government Cente.r, 2725 Judge Fran
Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Bldg. B, Magnolia Room, 1% Floor. Contact 350-9385

Friday, August 14, 2020

8:30 a.m.

North Brevard Economic Development Zone Special District Governing Body of
the Spaceport Commerce Park Authority, 931 No. Washington Ave, Titusville,

FI. Heritage Hall, Contact 321-264-5205

If a person desires to appeal any decision made by this commission with respect to any matter considered at
this meeting or hearing, such a person will need a record of this proceeding and that, for such purposes, such
person may need to ensure that o verbatim record of this proceeding is made, at his/her own expense, which

record includes testimony

and evidence upon which any such appeal is to be based. The needs of the hearing

and/or visually impaired persons shall be met if the department sponsoring the meeting/hearing is presented

with such a request no lat

er than 48 hours prior to the meeting.




